

- Bureau of Reclamation, 7794 Folsom Dam Road, Folsom, CA 95630; telephone 916-988-1707

- Bureau of Reclamation, Denver Office Library, Building 67, Room 167, Denver Federal Center, 6th and Kipling, Denver, CO 80225; telephone 303-445-2072

- Bureau of Reclamation, Office of Public Affairs, 2800 Cottage Way, Sacramento, CA 95825-1898; telephone 916-978-5100

- Bureau of Reclamation, Red Bluff Field Office, 22500 Altube Road, Red Bluff, CA 96080 (Tehama County); telephone 530-529-3890

- Natural Resources Library, U.S. Department of the Interior, 1849 C Street NW., Main Interior Building, Washington, DC 20240-0001

It is Reclamation's policy to make comments, including names and home addresses of respondents, available for public review. Individual respondents may request that we withhold their home address from public disclosure, which will be honored to the extent allowable by law. There may be circumstances in which a respondent's identity may also be withheld from public disclosure, as allowable by law. If you wish to have your name and/or address withheld, you must state this prominently at the beginning of your comment. All submissions from organizations or businesses, and from individuals identifying themselves as representatives or officials of organizations or businesses, will be made available for public disclosure in their entirety.

Dated: November 29, 2004.

Susan Ramos,

Assistant Regional Director, Mid-Pacific Region.

[FR Doc. 04-27479 Filed 12-15-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-MN-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-522]

In the Matter of Certain Ink Markers and Packaging Thereof; Notice of Commission Decision Not To Review an Initial Determination Amending the Complaint and Notice of Investigation To Add Three Additional Respondents

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review the presiding administrative law

judge's ("ALJ's") initial determination ("ID") (Order. No. 5) amending the complaint and notice of investigation to add three additional respondents.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Irene H. Chen, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-3112. Copies of the ALJ's ID and all other nonconfidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS-ON-LINE) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on August 18, 2004, based on a complaint filed on behalf of Sanford, L.P. of Freeport, Illinois ("complainant"). 69 FR 52029. The complaint, as supplemented, alleged violations of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain ink markers and packaging thereof by reason of infringement of U.S. Trademark Registration Nos. 807,818 and 2,721,523 and also by reason of infringement of trade dress. The notice of investigation identified 12 respondents.

On October 27, 2004, the complainant filed a motion to amend the complaint and notice of investigation, pursuant to Commission rule 210.14(b), to add three additional respondents: (1) Big Lots Stores, Inc. of Columbus, Ohio; (2) Big Lots, Inc. of Columbus, Ohio; and (3) Two Powers Enterprise Co., Ltd. of Taipei, Taiwan.

On November 4, 2004, the Commission investigative attorney filed a response supporting the motion. No other party responded to the motion.

On November 10, 2004, the ALJ issued the subject ID granting the motion to amend the complaint and notice of investigation. No petitions for review of the ID were filed.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section

337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in section 210.42 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.42).

Issued: December 13, 2004.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04-27554 Filed 12-15-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-498]

In the Matter of Certain Insect Traps; Notice of Commission Issuance of a Limited Exclusion Order and a Cease and Desist Order Against a Respondent Found in Default

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has issued a limited exclusion order and a cease and desist order against a respondent found in default in the above-captioned investigation.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Rodney Maze, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-3065. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This patent-based section 337 investigation was instituted by the Commission based on a complaint filed by American Biophysics Corporation ("ABC") of Greenwich, Rhode Island. 68 FR 53752 (September 12, 2003). ABC alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 in the importation into the

United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain insect traps by reason of infringement of various claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 6,145,243 (hereinafter "the '243 patent") and 6,286,249 (hereinafter "the '249 patent"). The complaint named Ferrellgas, LP, of Liberty, Missouri as a respondent.¹

On December 8, 2003, the administrative law judge ("ALJ") issued an initial determination ("ID") amending the complaint and notice of investigation to add Blue Rhino Global Sourcing, LLC, of Winston-Salem, North Carolina, Guangdon Dong Fang Imp. & Exp. Corp. of Shenzhen, China, and Lentek International, Inc. of Kissimmee, Florida ("Lentek") as respondents. This ID was not reviewed by the Commission (Order No. 5).

On April 19, 2004, the ALJ issued an ID, which was not reviewed by the Commission, finding respondent Lentek in default (Order No. 11). On April 27, 2004, ABC filed a declaration for immediate relief against Lentek based on both patents at issue. On May 24, 2004, ABC filed a motion to amend its request for immediate relief against Lentek by withdrawing its request for relief with respect to the '243 patent.

On September 10, 2004, the ALJ issued his final ID finding no violation of section 337 based on a finding of no infringement of claims 1 and 32 of the '243 patent by the remaining respondents, Ferrellgas, LP, Blue Rhino Consumer Products, LLC, Blue Rhino Global Sourcing, LLC, and Guangdon Dong Fang Imp. & Exp. Corp. (collectively "Ferrellgas/BlueRhino/GDF"). (On April 9, 2004, the ALJ had issued an unreviewed ID effectively terminating the investigation as to the '249 patent with respect to these respondents.)

On September 30, 2004, ABC and respondents, Ferrellgas/Blue Rhino/GDF, filed a joint motion to terminate the investigation as to all issues based upon a settlement agreement. On October 25, 2004, the Commission granted the joint motion to terminate the investigation against Ferrellgas/BlueRhino/GDF and further requested written submissions on the issues of remedy, the public interest and, bonding relating to the default finding of unlawful importation and sale of infringing products by Lentek. The Commission investigative attorney

submitted his brief on remedy, the public interest and bonding on November 2, 2004. ABC submitted its briefing on remedy, the public interest and bonding on November 8, 2004. No reply submissions were filed.

The Commission found that each of the statutory requirements of section 337(g)(1)(A)–(E), 19 U.S.C. 1337(g)(1)(A)–(E), has been met with respect to defaulting respondent Lentek. Accordingly, pursuant to section 337(g)(1), 19 U.S.C. 1337(g)(1), and Commission rule 210.16(c) 19 CFR 210.16(c), the Commission presumed the facts alleged in the amended complaint to be true. The Commission determined that the appropriate form of relief in this investigation is a limited exclusion order prohibiting the unlicensed entry of insect traps covered by claims 1–6, 8, 13–15, 17, 18, 29, 31, 34, 36–41 and 44 of the '249 patent. The order covers insect traps that are manufactured abroad by or on behalf of, or imported by or on behalf of, Lentek, or any of its affiliated companies, parents, subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or their successors or assigns. The Commission also determined to issue a cease and desist order prohibiting Lentek from importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offering for sale, transferring (except for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for insect traps covered by the above-mentioned claims of the '249 patent. The Commission further determined that the public interest factors enumerated in section 337(g)(1), 19 U.S.C. 1337(g)(1), do not preclude issuance of the limited exclusion order. Finally, the Commission determined that the bond under the limited exclusion order during the Presidential review period shall be in the amount of 100 percent of the entered value of the imported articles. The Commission's orders were delivered to the President on the day of their issuance.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in section 210.16(c) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.16(c)).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: December 10, 2004.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04–27558 Filed 12–15–04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act

Under 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that on November 16, 2004, a proposed consent decree in *United States v. Cabot Corporation, et al.*, Civil Action No. 2:04–cv–5317, was lodged with the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania.

In this action the United States sought cost recovery for costs incurred in connection with the Revere Chemical Superfund Site located in Nockamixon Township, Bucks County, Pennsylvania (the "Site"). Under the terms of the consent decree, the proposed settling defendants would pay \$929,530.92 to EPA to cover past response costs.

The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611, and should refer to *United States v. Cabot Corporation, et al.*, Civil Action No. 2:04–cv–5317, D.J. Ref. 90–11–2–943/3.

The consent decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, Suite 1250, 615 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, PA 19106, and at U.S. EPA Region III, 1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103–2029. A copy of the consent decree may also be examined on the following Department of Justice Web site, <http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/open.html>. A copy of the consent decree may also be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611 or by faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax no. (202) 514–0097, phone confirmation number (202) 514–1547. In requesting a copy of the consent decree without appendices, please enclose a check, in the amount of \$5.75 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the U.S. Treasury. For the appendices, please add \$63.75.

Robert Brook,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 04–27483 Filed 12–15–04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

¹ On April 16, 2004, CPD Associates, Inc. merged with Blue Rhino Corp. On April 20, 2004, Blue Rhino Corp. converted into a Delaware limited liability company called Blue Rhino, LLC. Immediately thereafter, on April 21, 2004, Blue Rhino, LLC merged into Ferrellgas, LP.